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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Kilian Forgus <kilian.forgus@saintandrews.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:40 PM
To: Candice Bernstein; iviewit@iviewit.tv
Cc: Peter Benedict; Philip Cork; Kathy Van Valkenburg
Subject: Re: Josh, Jake and Danny

Mr. and Mrs. Bernstein, 
 
I trust that we are being explicitly clear that until we have both the funds that are in arrears and the funds for the 
14-15 school year, that the boys will not be allowed to attend classes. Simply put, they are not currently enrolled 
and therefore can not be attending classes under any circumstances. 
 
While we are in receipt of the signed order, the Headmaster, CFO, Business Manager and I have discussed this 
matter at length, and, as we have communicated, this is not sufficient for Saint Andrew's. 
 
Again, please help us avoid a potentially embarrassing situation of having to ask the boys to leave campus. 
They are not to return for classes until such time that Saint Andrew's has executed their Re-Enrollment 
Contracts.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kilian 
 
 
Kilian Forgus  
Associate Head of School for Enrollment and Planning 
Saint Andrew’s School 
Boca Raton, FL 
  
561‐210‐2020 (p) 
561‐210‐2027 (f) 
www.saintandrews.net 
 

On Thu, Aug 21, 2014 at 4:30 PM, Candice Bernstein <tourcandy@gmail.com> wrote: 

Kathy, attached is a signed order from Judge Colin as we agreed to get the enrollment forms.  We do not yet 
have a signed agreement to release the funds but we have filed for an immediate hearing before the Judge, 
which is usually heard in 48 hours to reach a final decision.  Thanks again to everyone for your continued 
cooperation and patience. 

  

  

From: Kilian Forgus [mailto:kilian.forgus@saintandrews.net]  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:56 PM 
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To: iviewit@iviewit.tv; tourcandy@gmail.com 
Subject: Josh, Jake and Danny 

  

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Bernstein, 

  

I am writing to let you know that Josh, Jake and Danny will not be allowed to attend classes until such time that 
we have signed contracts and the agreed upon funds. 

  

Kathy believed she was clear in her email yesterday:  "Once you can provide us with a copy of the order signed by 
the Judge the boys can re enroll.  Please email it to me or drop it off and then I can advise the Admission Office to issue 
their contracts." 

  

Please do not send the boys to school tomorrow as we will be forced to send them home.  We very much want to avoid 
this unpleasant situation of having to ask them to leave if they do arrive for first period classes.   

  

I tried to reach you several times today on your home and both cell phone numbers.  I am available at
561-281-0036. 

  

Kilian 

  

Kilian Forgus  

Associate Head of School for Enrollment and Planning 

Saint Andrew’s School 

Boca Raton, FL 

  

561-210-2020 (p) 

561-210-2027 (f) 

www.saintandrews.net 
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